

# Minutes of the Peacham Energy Committee – 12-Sept-2022

## Held at the Peacham Public Library, Peacham

Those present: Chair Allie Webster, Tom Bryer, Bruce Westcott, Harry Vann, Jock Gill  
Public: Finn Thomas, Liza Cabot-Case

1. Call to order : 6:47 PM
2. Additions to the agenda – none
3. Approval of previous meeting minutes – Motion to approve minutes of July 2021 (Jock/Harry) approved unanimously.
4. Review correspondence None
5. Public comment period – No specific comments
6. Outreach Campaigns and Events
  1. Tabling at Transfer Station – see [photo](#) on Facebook
  2. [WindowDressers](#) – Tom reported on the demand for this program; it exceeds this year's capacity. The Chair pointed out that we have received grant-funded assistance for people of economic need, and that it will not continue if we do not spend it this year. Tom requested assistance in calling people to schedule a measuring visit, and instruct them on how to prepare. Harry will assist in the coming week or two; all such work needs to be completed by the end of October.
    1. [Volunteers Sign Up HERE](#)
  3. Discuss Community Resilience and a possible community event – We had some discussion of who/how we can draw together community institutions to talk about what these organizations can contribute, and how they can coordinate, in the event of an emergency.
  4. Danville EV Fair (September 17, 10a-1pm @ Marty's) – The Chair is planning to attend this fair next Saturday, and will then attend the Coventry landfill open house - <https://www.washingtonelectric.coop/events/#coventry>
7. Peacham Community Solar – Status is that we are waiting for the Certificate of Public Good; there were no negative comments, so we are hopeful that there will be no problems. Once we receive it, all shareholders will be invited to a meeting.
8. Adjournment: A motion to adjourn was unanimously adopted at 7:47 PM (Bryer, Gill)